

EDUCATION

1996-1998 - DESIGN SCHOOL
SAN DIEGO CITY COLLEGE
ASSOCIATES DEGREE

WORK HISTORY

RED QUEEN LOGO CO. - 2009 - PRESENT - GRAPHIC DESIGNER
CREATED LOGO DESIGNS, DESIGNED BROCHURES AND PRINT ADS
BLUE SKY PUBLICATIONS - 2004 - 2009 - GRAPHIC DESIGNER - DESIGNED
GRAPHICS USED FOR SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING, CREATED ADS AND GRAPHICS
FOR HILL COUNTRY MAGAZINE
PORT OF SAN DIEGO - 2000 - 2004 - GRAPHIC DESIGNER - CREATED ADS,
DESIGNED AND LAYOUT PORTFOLIO MAGAZINE, DESIGNED BROCHURES

Likes

RUTH CARON
RED QUEEN LOGO CO.
GRAPHIC DESIGNER



SKILLS

- PHOTOSHOP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- INDESIGN
- WORDPRESS

ABOUT ME

I AM A GRAPHIC DESIGNER WITH OVER 10 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE THAT SPECIALIZES IN LOGO AND FLYER DESIGN. AS A GRAPHIC DESIGNER, I'VE CREATED BILLBOARDS, BROCHURES, LOGOS, AND PRINT ADS. I'VE HELPED COMPANIES PROMOTE THEIR BRANDS THROUGH EMAIL MARKETING, SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING, AND PRINT MARKETING.

In everyday gray medium find a piece of beauty and will take it into their work!

CONTACTS

CARONDESIGN@YAHOO.COM
PHONE: 512-214-0432
WWW.REDQUEENLOGO.COM
FACEBOOK/REDQUEENLOGO